$\begin{array}{ccc} \mathbf{Primary} \ \mathbf{Source} \ \mathbf{Documents} \ \mathbf{on} \ \mathbf{Ted} \\ \mathbf{K} \end{array}$

Contents

Autobiographical Writing	4
Truth versus Lies	4
Ted's Autobiographies	4
Ted's Autobiographical Writing	5
Ted's Journals	5
Journals Detailing Ted's Crimes	5
Ted's Family's Autobiographies	6
Ted's Neighbors Autobiographies	6
The Bombings Survivors Stories	6
Ted's Correspondences Before His Imprisonment	7
Ted's Letters to Earth First!	8
Ted's Newspaper Mentions Before His Imprisonment	9
The Bombings & Communications of Ted K as part of his Terror	
Campaign	10
Just the Letters	13
Just the Bombings	14
The UNABOM Investigation	16
FBI Interviews	18
The Harvard Psych Experiments	19
Primary Sources	19
Potentially Related CIA Interrogation Manuals	19
Secondary Sources	20
Interviews with Ted	21
Recorded Interviews	21
Earth First! Interview	21
Time Magazine Interview	21
Joy Richards Interview	
Written Interviews	
Interview with a Turkish Primitivist	21
A Student Newspaper	22

Ted's Prison Correspondence	23
Published by Ted	23
Other Letters	23
Yahoo Letter Compilations (2016)	25
Legal Documents on Ted	27
Indictments	27
Legal Motions	27
Various Court Documents	28
Legal Notes	29
Declarations	30
Psychiatric Report	30
Bomb Parts & Descriptions	30
Court Transcripts	31
Misc	32
Ted's Interests & Influences	33
Reading	33
Books	33
Magazines	36
Musical Interests	36
News Stories	37
Before Ted's Arrest	37
After Ted's Arrest	38
Long After Ted's Arrest	39
After Ted's Death	40
Unsorted	40
Photos & Images	47
Art Gallery & Auction Items	48

Autobiographical Writing

Truth versus Lies

- Truth Versus Lies (Original Draft)
- Truth versus Lies (Volunteers Updated Draft)
- Truth versus Lies (Context Books Copy)
- Context Books Correspondence
- Context Books lawyers required changes to Truth versus Lies book
- Context Books letter yielding to Ted K's demand to hit stop the press on mass printing of book
- Envelope X
- Ted's Planned Updates to Truth versus Lies

Ted's Autobiographies

- Ted's Autobiographies
- Ted Kaczynski's 1958 Autobiography
- Ted Kaczynski's 1959 Autobiography
- Ted Kaczynski's 1979 Autobiography
 - Ted Kaczynski's 1959 Autobiography (Tabled Version)
- Ted Kaczynski's 1988 Autobiography

Ted's Autobiographical Writing

• How I Blew Up Harold Snilly

Ted's Journals

- Ted Kaczynski's Journals
- Ted Kaczynski's 1969 Journal
- Ted Kaczynski's Salt Lake City Journal (1972)
- Ted Kaczynski's 1974 Journal
- Ted Kaczynski's 1978 Journal
- Ted Kaczynski's 1979 Journal
- Journal #1 of 4 from Series VII (1984-1986)
- Ted's Journal on His Plans to Disfigure the Face of a Romantic Interest
- Ted Kaczynski's Oakland California Journal
- Ted's Notes on his Journals (Feb. 1996)
- Self-made calendar check list
- Unknown Journal

Journals Detailing Ted's Crimes

- Ted Kaczynski's Journal of Early Crimes
- Notebook X
- Fully Coded Notebooks of Crimes
- Ted Kaczynski's Notebook

Ted's Family's Autobiographies

- Family Autobiographies
- Brothers
- Every Last Tie; The Story of the Unabomber and His Family
 - David Kaczynski at Politics & Prose
 - 'Every Last Tie' by David Kaczynski: a long-awaited look at the Unabomber

Ted's Neighbors Autobiographies

- Unabomber: The Secret Life of Ted Kaczynski
- Madman in the Woods: Life Next Door to the Unabomber
- I Grew Up Next To The Unabomber. I Felt Such Anger Toward Him So Why Am I Grieving His Death?

The Bombings Survivors Stories

- Statements made during Ted Kaczynski's Sentencing
- Unabomber: A Victim Reflects on the Evil Coward
- Drawing Life
- Surviving the Unabomber

Ted's Correspondences Before His Imprisonment

- The Letters Between Ted Kaczynski and his Brother David
- The Letters Between Ted Kaczynski and his Mother Wanda
- Letters to Juan Sanchez
- Letters to and from a Latin American Travel Writer
- Letters to Library Staff
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Ellul
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Live Wild or Die!
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters To Therapists
- Ted's letter to Joe Visocan, Montana truck stop owner
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Paul Kurtz on Determinism
- Ted Kaczynski's letter to the Montana State Commerce Department
- Ted Kaczynski's letters to his heart doctor
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Stella & Ralph Meister
- Ted Kaczynski's hand-made truffle receptacle gift tag
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Ellen Tarmichael
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Exchange with a Botanist on Wild Edible Plants
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with the Majority Leader of the US Senate
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with the Government
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with Andrea Pagenkopf
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter of Resignation from his Professorship at Berkeley

Ted's Letters to Earth First!

- Progress versus Wilderness
- Ted's First Letter to Earth First! as part of his Bombing Campaign
- Ted's letter to the Earth First! Journal asking them to publish his manifesto
- Suggestions for Earth First!ers from FC
- Letters by Ted Kaczynski to Earth First! & Live Wild or Die! on Population Control

Ted's Newspaper Mentions Before His Imprisonment

- Ted's Newspaper Mentions Before His Imprisonment
- Local News of Ted's Scholarship to Harvard 1958
- We must sit here and take it Dec 17, 1969
- The future may not be that rosy Jan 10, 1970
- The Saturday Review Book Forum Jan 10, 1970
- Snowmobiles only provide short-term thrills Jan 17, 1970
- Letter to the Saturday Evening Review Feb 28, 1970
- Cities are boring people to death March 23, 1970
- Liberty Is In Danger April 25, 1970
- Some politicians want to turn people into robots May 2, 1970
- Controlling the weather sometimes will lead to people choosing less diversity in weather in the longterm June 13, 1970
- Why you Canadians should support population control June 30, 1970
- Stick to your traditional values August 14, 1970
- The hypocrisy of oil propagandahjm Jan 26, 1971
- Ted is fined in Justice court May 17, 1974
- "Woodsman seeks squaw" Jan 26, 1975
- How people will replace machines Jan 26, 1980

The Bombings & Communications of Ted K as part of his Terror Campaign

- The Bombings & Communications of Ted K as part of his Terror Campaign
- 1. May 25-26, 1978: Northwestern Security Guard Injured by 'Unabomber' Exploding Package
- 2. May 9, 1979: John Harris, a graduate student at Northwestern University, is injured by a bomb.
- 3. November 14, 1979: Explosive on Plane Fails Partially Detonates, Passengers Suffered From Smoke Inhalation
- 4. June 10, 1980: Package Injures United Airlines President
- 5. October 8, 1981: A bomb is found in a University of Utah classroom in Salt Lake City.
- 6. May 5, 1982: Janet Smith, a secretary, is injured by a bomb at Vanderbilt University. Addressee was Patrick Fischer.
- 7. July 2, 1982: Diogenes Angelakos, professor of electrical engineering and computer science, is injured at the University of California at Berkeley.
- 8. May 15, 1985: John Hauser is injured by a bomb at the University of California at Berkeley.
- 9. June 13, 1985: A package bomb mailed to Boeing in Auburn, Washington, is discovered and disarmed
- 10. November 15, 1985: Nicklaus Suino is injured by a package bomb mailed to University of Michigan professor James McConnell
- 11. December 11, 1985: Shop Owner Killed by 'Unabomber' Device Disguised as Road Hazard

- December, 1985: Letter to San Francisco Examiner
- 13. February 20, 1987: 'Unabomber' Device Explodes, Injuring Utah Shop Owner; Eyewitness Generates Sketch of Suspect
- 14. June 22, 1993: Charles Epstein, a geneticist at University of California at San Francisco, is injured by a bomb sent to his home.
- 15. June 24, 1993: David Gelernter, a computer scientist at Yale University, is injured
- June 24, 1993: Joel Gelernter, is threatened with a terror attack
- June 24, 1993: Letter to Warren Hodge of the New York Times
- 16. December 10, 1994: Bomb Kills Ad Executive; 'Unabomber' Justifies Murder by Citing Exxon Valdez Oil Spill
- 17. April 24, 1995: Kaczynski carries out the last mail bombing before he will be arrested in a years time, killing California Forestry Association President Gilbert Murray
- April 20, 1995: Kacyznski promises to stop bombing spree if a national publication prints his manuscript, plus sends threatening and mocking letters
- Letter to Warren Hoge of the New York Times (1995)
- Letter to David Gelernter
- Letter to Phillip A. Sharp
- Letter to Richard J. Roberts
- Letter to Earth First! Journal
- Material Sent to LWOD
- Letter to LWOD
- Confidential note to LWOD
- Letter to ACLU
- Copy of letter sent to New York Times
- Unsent letter to LWOD
- Apr. 28, 1995: Penthouse offer to publish

- June, 1995: Threat to blow up an airliner, delivering the manifesto & sending other letters
- June 27, 1995: Threat to blow up an airliner
- June 27, 1995: Letter to the Washington Post
- The Manifesto
- June 28, 1995: Letter addressed to Warren Hodge of the New York Times
- Letter to Mr Guccione of Penthouse Magazine
- Tom Tyler Article, Letter & Open Letter Response
- Article & Letters, to & from Tom Tyler
- LOSS OF FAITH IN INSTITUTIONS / Bombings Linked To Social Malaise
- Letter to Tom Tyler
- An Open Letter Professor to Unabomber / Response addresses concerns of 'FC' July 4, 1995
- An Article Theorizing a Tech Induced Apocalypse is Written & The Unabomber Responds
- Strange Matters; Can advanced accelerators initiate runaway reactions?
- Letter to Scientific American
- Letters by Ted Kaczynski to Earth First! & Live Wild or Die! on Population Control
- Suggestions for Earth First!ers from FC
- Ted's First Letter to Earth First! as part of his Bombing Campaign

Just the Letters

- The Communications of Ted Kaczynski as part of his Terror Bombing Campaign
- Letter to San Francisco Examiner (December, 1985)
- Letter to Warren Hodge of the New York Times (June 24, 1993)
- First Batch of Letters: Offer to stop bombing if a major newspaper publishes his manifesto (April 1995)
 - Letter to Warren Hoge of the New York Times (April 24)
 - Letter to David Gelernter
 - Letter to Phillip A. Sharp
 - Letter to Richard J. Roberts
 - Letter to Earth First! Journal
 - Material Sent to LWOD
 - Letter to LWOD
 - Confidential note to LWOD
 - Letter to ACLU
 - Penthouse offer to publish (April 28)
- Second batch of letters: Threatening to blow up an airliner, delivering the manifesto & other letters (June 1995)
 - Threat to blow up an airliner (June 27)
 - Letter to the Washington Post (June 27)
 - The Manifesto
 - Letter addressed to Warren Hodge of the New York Times (June 28)
 - Letter to Mr Guccione of Penthouse Magazine
 - Satisfying an itch to write letter responses to news articles
 - Tom Tyler Article, Letter & Open Letter Response
 - An Article Theorizing a Tech Induced Apocalypse is Written & The Unabomber Responds
- Original PDF Scans of the Letters
- Ted's First Letter to Earth First! as part of his Bombing Campaign

- Letters by Ted Kaczynski to Earth First! & Live Wild or Die! on Population Control
- Suggestions for Earth First!ers from FC
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Bob Guccione

Just the Bombings

- 1. May 25-26, 1978: Northwestern Security Guard Injured by 'Unabomber' Exploding Package
- 2. May 9, 1979: John Harris, a graduate student at Northwestern University, is injured by a bomb.
- 3. November 14, 1979: Explosive on Plane Fails Partially Detonates, Passengers Suffered From Smoke Inhalation
- 4. June 10, 1980: Package Injures United Airlines President
- 5. October 8, 1981: A bomb is found in a University of Utah classroom in Salt Lake City.
- 6. May 5, 1982: Janet Smith, a secretary, is injured by a bomb at Vanderbilt University. Addressee was Patrick Fischer.
- 7. July 2, 1982: Diogenes Angelakos, professor of electrical engineering and computer science, is injured at the University of California at Berkeley.
- 8. May 15, 1985: John Hauser is injured by a bomb at the University of California at Berkeley.
- 9. June 13, 1985: A package bomb mailed to Boeing in Auburn, Washington, is discovered and disarmed
- 10 & 11. November 15, 1985: Nicklaus Suino is injured by a package bomb mailed to University of Michigan professor James McConnell
- 12. December 11, 1985: Shop Owner Killed by 'Unabomber' Device Disguised as Road Hazard

- 13. February 20, 1987: 'Unabomber' Device Explodes, Injuring Utah Shop Owner; Eyewitness Generates Sketch of Suspect
- 14. June 22, 1993: Charles Epstein, a geneticist at University of California at San Francisco, is injured by a bomb sent to his home.
- 15. June 24, 1993: David Gelernter, a computer scientist at Yale University, is injured
- 16. December 10, 1994: Bomb Kills Ad Executive; 'Unabomber' Justifies Murder by Citing Exxon Valdez Oil Spill
- 17. April 24, 1995: Kaczynski carries out the last mail bombing before he will be arrested in a years time, killing California Forestry Association President Gilbert Murray

The UNABOM Investigation

- The Ted, Unabom, and Cabin Documents
- U Documents Master Chart
- T Documents Master Chart
- The Cabin Documents
- Unabom Task Force appeal to Net users
- Inside the Unabomber's Cabin
- News Conference on the Arrest of a Unabomber Suspect with Janet Reno
- The profile and the suspect
- Items seized from Kaczynski's cabin
- A text dump on the UNABOM investigation
- "How to hit an Exxon exec"
- Ted Kaczynski's hand-made truffle receptacle gift tag
- Fragments written by T. Kaczynski (T-171)
- Books captioned in "Ted's" letters sorted alphabetically by author
- Books/magazines Captioned in the "U" Documents Sorted Alphabetically by Author
- David Kaczynski's input in the UNABOM case
- Eugene O'Neill's Life and Works
- Fax Memo from ISI, Research Services Group, Philadelphia
- Interview with Dr. Daniel O'Connell
- Kaczynski Cabin Layout

- Known and/or Published Writings by "Ted"
- Names mentioned by Ted in the T-Documents
- A Preliminary Comparison Between the Writing of Victor Ferkiss and Ted Kaczynski
- Publications Found in Kaczynski's Cabin
- Second Declaration of Robin Lakoff, Ph.D.
- T-2 and U-14; A Comprehensive Comparison
- T Letters Sent by Ted
- A Text Comparison of the 'T' (Ted) Documents and the 'U' (Unabom) Documents
- Ted Kaczynski Pedigree Sheet
- Unabom; Major Case 75; 00: San Francisco
- Photos of explosive devices sent in mail and T. Kaczynski's cabin in Montana UNABOM Photos
- Million Dollar Unabomber Reward Poster
- T-Documents By Month
- Jeanne Boylan's Unabomber Sketch (1994)
- Uncommon Spelling of Words Used in Both the "T" and "U" Documents
- Word Search Between Letters
- Portraits of Guilt
- The UNABOM Artist's Manifesto
- Response to the Kaczynski Defense Motion's Critique of the FBI Comparative Analysis
- Diego de Torres Villarroel
- O'Neill

FBI Interviews

- David Kaczynski's Third FBI Interview
- David Kaczynski's Second FBI Interview; Giving a Physical Description of Ted
- David Kaczynskis' First Interview
- Wanda Kaczynski Interview
- Anthony P. Bisceglie Interview
- David Kaczynski's Fourth FBI Interview
- FBI Interview of a Greyhound Bus Driver
- FBI Interview of Sherri Wood a Lincoln Librarian
- FBI Interview of Ted Kaczynski's Heart Doctor
- FBI Interview of Victor Ferkiss
- Interview of a Montana Bus Driver
- Interview with a Second Montana Bus Driver
- FBI Interview of Susan Mosser

The Harvard Psych Experiments

Primary Sources

- Multiform Assessments of Personality Development Among Gifted College Men Study Description
- Studies of stressful interpersonal disputations
- Henry Murray's 'Dyadic Session #12' with Ted Kaczynski
- Multiform Assessment Measures
- Memorandum or Agreement Between the Henry A. Murray Research Center of Radcliffe College and Data Contributors
- Ted Kaczynski's 1979 Autobiography
- Letters by Ted Arguing the Harvard Psych Experiments Had Little Effect on His Personality
- The Uncommitted

Potentially Related CIA Interrogation Manuals

- Counterintelligence Interrogation
- Human Resource Exploitation Training Manual
- Improper Material in Spanish-Language Intelligence Manuals

Secondary Sources

- Harvard and the Unabomber
- Unabomber; In His Own Words
- Dostoyevsky's Stalker and Other Essays
- OSS's Professor Henry 'Harry' Murray and: 1) MK Ultra Gottlieb's protégé John Gittinger, and 2) The 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski.
- Das Netz: Blotters, Bombers, and Cybernetic Trauma
- Brainwashed; A New History of Thought Control
- The Men Who Stare At Goats

Interviews with Ted

Recorded Interviews

Earth First! Interview

- Theresa Kintzs' Interview with Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Speaks

Time Magazine Interview

- Time Magazine's Interview with Ted Kaczynski
- I Don't Want To Live Long: Ted Kaczynski
- Running to Do Evil

Joy Richards Interview

• Joy Richards Interview with Ted Kaczynski

Written Interviews

Interview with a Turkish Primitivist

- Ted Kaczynski's Interview with a Turkish Primitivist
- Primitivist Myths
- An interview with Kaczynski

A Student Newspaper

 $\bullet\,$ Ted Kaczynski's Interview with the John Jay Sentinel

Ted's Prison Correspondence

Published by Ted

- Letter to J.N. (2001)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With David Skrbina (2003—2005)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to A.O. (2008)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to an Anonymous German (2008)
- Ted Kaczynski letter to M.K. (2008)
 - Excerpts from Letter to M.K. (2nd Edition)
- Letter to Dr. Patrick Barriot on the Motivations of Scientists (2009)

Other Letters

- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with John Zerzan (1996-2005[?])
- Ted's letter correspondence with Joy Richards (1998-2006)
- Derrick Jensen Letters (1998-2000)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Judge Garland (1997-98)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Gary Greenberg (1998-99)
- The Billy Letters (Mar 1999)
- Letter to Lawyers Helping Him Challenge His Initial Trial Verdict (1999[?])
- An FBI report on Ted Kaczynski's Prison Correspondences (Dec 2001)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with August Hampton (2001)

- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with Ultimo Reducto (2002-2017)
- Ted's Letter to an Eco-Centrist (2003)
- Feds Get Letter From The Unabomber (2003)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Steven Lapham (2003)
- Excerpt from a letter to the author of 'Dostoyevsky's Stalker' (2005)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Patrick Barriot (Mar 2007-May 2009)
- Ted's Letter to Facundo Bermudez (2008)
- Kaczynski Angered By Predatory Home Loan (2008)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Micheal James Carroll (April 2010)
- Ted Kaczynski Crunches The Numbers (2011)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Julie Ault (2011-2023[?])
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with John Jacobi (July-Nov 2012)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to J.A. (2012)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Jeff Lees (2014)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters To & From Louis (2014)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Brian Swartz (2014)
- Ted Argues the Harvard Psych Experiments Had Little Effect on His Personality (2017-2018)
- Excerpts From a Letter About His Eugene O'Neill Stamps (2017)
- Ted Kaczynski's Unsent Letter to Manhunt Unabomber Assistant (2017)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Anonymous on Self-Discipline (July 2018)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With John H. Richardson (2018-2020[?])
- Jamie Gehring's Letters To & From Ted Kaczynski (2018-2021)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Lily Yang (2021)
- The Letter That Broke the News on Ted's Terminal Cancer (2022)

Yahoo Letter Compilations (2016)

- Falling in love with the Unabomber
- Letters from a serial killer: Inside the Unabomber archive
- "I intended physical violence of a serious nature"
- An attack of desire for women
- Conspiracy theories
- Defending the indefensible
- For the love of a brother
- Friends on "Bombers Row"
- Good things to say about me
- I don't believe in God
- I have no idea what YouTube is
- I love you, Teddy
- I'm not crazy
- Kaczynski and his lawyers
- Kaczynski documents prison life
- Kaczynski pitches himself to the media
- Letters from the media
- The Unabomber takes on the Internet
- The Unabomber's media strategy
- The Unabomber's not-so-lonely prison life
- Why did you do it?
- Ted Kaczynski, Math Tutor
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Kevin Tucker
- Marriage advice from the Unabomber

- Please send a dictionary
- Romancing the Unabomber
- Sincerely yours
- Ted Kaczynski on 911 politics and policy
- Ted's guide to living in the wild
- The death penalty is more humane than life imprisonment
- The Unabomber on culture
- The Unabomber on life behind bars
- The Unabomber's "lady love"
- Thoreau never killed anyone
- Trying to understand technology
- Unabomber psych student
- Why did you do it?
- Write a Letter to a Mass Murderer

Legal Documents on Ted

Indictments

- The Indictment
- New Jersey Indictment
- Grand Jury's indictment of Kaczynski

Legal Motions

- Motion to End Prosecution
- Government's Motion for a Hearing on Issues Concerning the Defendant's Representation if He Is Found Competent
- Motion to Dismiss Government's Motion to Seek the Death Penalty
- Motion for Procedures to Protect Privacy Interests of Jurors and Integrity of Jury Selection Process
- Motion to vacate his guilty pleas and sentences and set aside convictions
- Motion to Compel the Government to Disclose the Location and Other Relevant Information About Defendant's Secret Shack(s)

Various Court Documents

- Letter to Molly Flynn, FBI
- Government's Status Report and Application for Exclusion of Time
- Defendant's Opposition to Motion to Preclude Expert Mental Health Testimony at the Guilt Phase and to Require Defendant to Undergo a Mental Examination Before Sentencing
- Government's Trial Brief (Redacted Version)
- Notice of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty
- Government's Sentencing Memorandum
- Letter from J. Tony Serra to Kevin Clymo
- Warrant of Arrest
- Paper, Fingerprint and DNA Samples
- Firearms Toolmarks and the DNA Examinations
- DNA Analysis
- David Kaczynski's Statement
- U.S. v. Kaczynski: Sentencing
- The final judgement preventing Ted Kaczynski from challenging his imprisonment
- Turchie's Affidavit in Support of a Search Warrant on Ted Kaczynski's Cabin
- Ninth Circuit Appeal Rejection on the Sale of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects
- Final District Court Judgement on the Sale of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects
- FBI Preps Unabomber Papers
- Feds Get Letter From The Unabomber
- Kaczynski Angered By Predatory Home Loan
- Ted Kaczynski's August 1 Motion to Return His Property
- Ted Kaczynski's Motion for a Decision on the Return of Property

- Supplemental Brief for U. S. v. Kaczynski, 99-16531 U. S. Court of Appeals for 9th Circuit
- Order compelling Ted Kaczynski to provide an example of his handwriting
- Memorandum from Bob to Doug regarding Kaczynski's Petition for Re-Hearing
- Insight into the Unabomber Case from the Files of its Lead Prosecutor
- Final Brief U.S. v. Theodore John Kaczynski, appellant; No. 99-16531 in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
- Government's application to compel the production of handwriting exemplars
- FBI leaks of UNABOM evidence to the media
- Multiple Indictments Letter
- Theodore Kaczynski Indicted in Sacramento
- Motion for Return of Property
- Evidence collected from Ted Kaczynski's Cabin
- Prosecution's Request to Seek the Death Penalty in the Unabomber Trial
- Memorandum in support of motion to return property, to dismiss complaint and to prohibit further prosecution
- United States v. Kaczynski, 923 F. Supp. 161 (D. Mont. 1996)
- The search warrant for Ted Kaczynski's cabin
- Order unsealing search warrant

Legal Notes

• The Unabomber Strikes Again

Declarations

- Declaration of Karen Bronk Froming, Ph.D.
- Declaration of David V. Foster, M.D.
- Declaration of Xavier F. Amador, Ph.D.
- Declaration of David Vernon Foster, M.D.
- Declaration of Donald W. Foster, Ph.D.
- Declaration of Wanda Kaczynski, Ted Kaczynski's mother
- Declaration of David Kaczynski, Ted Kaczynski's brother
- Declaration of Phillip J. Resnick, M.D. in United States v. Kaczynski.

Psychiatric Report

• Psychiatric Competency Report

Bomb Parts & Descriptions

• Bomb Parts & Descriptions

Court Transcripts

- Jury Selection Day 1
- Jury Selection Day 2
- Jury Selection Day 3
- Jury Selection Day 4
- Jury Selection Day 5
- Jury Selection Day 6
- Jury Selection Day 7
- Jury Selection Day 8
- Jury Selection Day 9
- Jury Selection Day 10
- Jury Selection Day 11
- Jury Selection Day 12
- Jury Selection Day 13
- Jury Selection Day 14
- Jury Selection Day 15
- Jury Selection Day 16
- Jury Selection Day 17
- Pretrial Hearing Day 3
- Pretrial Hearing Day 4
- Pretrial Hearing Day 5
- Pretrial Hearing Day 1
- Pretrial Hearing Day 2
- Pretrial Hearing Day 6
- Pretrial Hearing Day 7

- Pretrial Hearing Day 8
- Jury Trial Day 1
- Jury Trial Day 2
- Jury Trial Day 3, 1:30 P.M.
- Jury Trial Day 3, 4:00 P.M.
- Jury Trial Day 4
- Jury Trial Day 5
- Jury Trial Day 6
- Jury Trial Day 7
- Jury Trial Day 8
- Jury Trial Day 9
- Jury Trial Day 10
- Jury Trial Day 11

Misc.

- Letter from Robert J. Cleary to Merrick B. Garland regarding U.S. v. Theodore John Kaczynski Ruling
- Federal Guilty Pleas Under Rule 11
- UNABOM Formal Papers Filed

Ted's Interests & Influences

Reading

- Ted's Reading Interests & Influences
- Publications Found in Kaczynski's Cabin
- Books captioned in "Ted's" letters sorted alphabetically by author
- \bullet Books/magazines Captioned in the "U" Documents Sorted Alphabetically by Author
- Documents and Books Kept in Cell
- Dangerous Reading
- Most Complete FBI List of Ted's Cabin Books
- Diego de Torres Villarroel

Books

Non-Fiction

- Growing Up Absurd
- The Technological Society
- Rules for Radicals
- Essential Works of Marxism
- Helplessness
- The Last Days of Hitler
- Into the Wild

- The Human Zoo
- Spandau
- How People Make Their Own Environments
- The Organization Man
- My Life as an Indian
- Villa and Zapata
- The True Believer
- The Forest People
- Colditz
- My Lives in Russia
- Committee of Vigilance
- The Baka
- Wayward Servants
- Leonid I. Brezhnev: Pages from His Life
- Nomads of the Long Bow
- Conspiracy of Catiline and the Jurgurthine War
- Admiral of the Ocean Sea
- Backward Masking, and Other Backward Thoughts About Music
- How I Found Livingstone
- Mirror Worlds
- The Neo-Luddites
- The Organizational Weapon
- Studies of stressful interpersonal disputations
- The Uncommitted
- The Elizabethan World Picture

- Paradise Below Zero
- Our Southern Highlanders
- An Island To Oneself
- The Desert Year
- Ice Brothers
- The Book Of Camping And Woodcraft
- A Cruising Voyage Round the World
- A Voyage Towards the South Pole and Round the World, Volume 1
- A Voyage Towards the South Pole and Round the World, Volume 2
- The Romantic Rebellion
- The Romantic Rebellion: Romantic Versus Classic Art
- Assassination and Political Violence, Vol. 8 (Preview)
- A short review of 'Geronimo: The Man, His Time, His Place'

Fiction

- Juan Darién
- The Secret Agent
- The Romance of Tristan and Iseult
- The Cossacks and The Raid
- The Brothers Karamazov
- White Savage
- The Leatherstocking Tales
- The Monkey Wrench Gang

- Nineteen Eighty-Four
- Sapphira and the Slave Girl
- Far from the Madding Crowd
- The Life and Adventures of Robinson Crusoe
- The Fast Driver
- The Decapitated Chicken and Other Stories
- The Exiles and Other Stories
- The Last of the Mohicans

Magazines

- Esquire College Issue September 1967
 - The Human Race Has, Maybe, Thirty-five Years Left
 - WANTED: Paying Guests To Trace the Lost Cities of Peru,
 - Nine Heroes

Musical Interests

• Wabash Cannonball

News Stories

- News Footage on Ted Kaczynski
- ABC News Footage on Ted Kaczynski's Arrest

Before Ted's Arrest

- Unabomber . . . The Penthouse Connection
- Guccione won't cooperate with FBI in Unabomber case
- Publisher of Penthouse says he'll print Unabomber's manifesto
- Guccione solicits Unabomber
- The Unabomber and David Gelertner
- Yale Professor Is Injured by Blast; Mail Bomb Tied to Terror in 70's
- Mail Bomber Links an End to Killings to His Manifesto
- Mail Bomb Attack Leaves Yale Computer Scientist in Critical Condition
- An Open Letter Professor to Unabomber/Response addresses concerns of 'FC'
- End Killing, Guccione Tells the Unabomber
- Loss of Faith in Institutions
- Open Letter to the Unabomber
- Publish or Perish
- Publishers Mull Unabomber Offer
- Strange Matters

- Unabomber taunts victim with letter of explanation
- Unabomber Threatens, Then Calls It a Prank
- The Bomb is in the Mail
- Newsweek's Unabomber Issue
- The Unabomber Speaks
- Guccione's Unabomber Response
- University Ponders Unabom Link
- Libraries Questioned in Search for Unabomber

After Ted's Arrest

- Washington Friday Journal
- FBI Trap Mad Bomber
- Unabomber suspect in custody
- Unabomber Excerpts Show State of Mind
- Unabomber Enters Supermax Prison
- To Unabomb Victims, a Deeper Mystery
- Ellen Tarmichael's news conference after the Unabomber's arrest
- Unabomber trial begins
- Unabomber Sentenced to Life in Prison
- The Case Against Kaczynski
- FBI Gives Reward to Unabomber's Brother
- Publisher Yanks Unabomber Book Deal
- Kaczynski: 'Lots of People I'd Like To Hurt'
- Kaczynski Trial Halted as It Begins

- Excerpts From Unabomber's Journal
- Unabomber Writes Story For Magazine at SUNY
- Anonymous Leaks Pour From Federal Sources
- In Unabomber's Own Words, A Chilling Account of Murder
- Surviving the Unabomber Media Circus
- Rethinking Privacy in the Public Library
- UM Nabs Unabomber's Letters
- With Patrons like the Unabomber, What's a Librarian to Do?
- FBI Releases Letter in Unabom' Case
- Defending the Unabomber
- From Jail Cell, Unabomber Finds a Forum
- Unabomber sentenced to 4 life terms
- Manifesto remarks annoy Kaczynski

Long After Ted's Arrest

- Your last chance to bid on the Unabomber's underwear?
- Years after Unabomber Drama, Kaczynski and Patrik Find Peace
- Writer finds decades-old letters from Unabomber seeking travel advice
- Ted Kaczynski Diagnosed With Terminal Cancer
- Apparently Ted Kaczynski managed to get skin cancer in prison
- Where Is 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski Now?
- 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski moved to prison medical facility
- 4S, the FBI, and Anarchy
- Ted Kaczynski 'Unabomber' Who Attacked Modern Life, Dies at 81

- Newspapers Printed Unabomber's Manifesto in 1995. It's Still Fiercely Debated.
- Unabomber battles for control of his writings
- My Uneventful Correspondence with the Unabomber

After Ted's Death

- Ted Kaczynski, who left trail of death and terror as Unabomber, dies at 81
- Ted Kaczynski, who planted fear and death as the Unabomber, dies at 81
- 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski Hanged Himself in Prison Cell...911 Audio Reveals
- Unabomber's death sparks new interest in University of Michigan's Kaczynskiana archives
- FBI Preps Unabomber Papers
- Feds Get Letter From The Unabomber
- Kaczynski Angered By Predatory Home Loan

Unsorted

- Bomb Jolts Jet
- Ecology and Ecstasy on Interstate 80
- Seen But Not Heard
- "Press Should Tell Unabomber 'No"
- April 3, 1996: The Unabomber is apprehended
- BOMBING IN SACRAMENTO: THE LETTER;
- A TRADITION OF HATE FOR UNABOMBER
- '60S RADICALS: WHERE ARE THEY NOW?

- Statement on Bomber's Manuscript
- Academic roots of paranoia (May 1996)
- Representing Ted Kaczynski (Dec 2001)
- The Unabomber Claims Letters Written In His Name Are A Hoax
- Will the Real Unabomber Please Stand Up? Ted Kaczynski Writes Me, Alleging Hoax
- No Culture for Alienated Men
- McVeigh responds to PETA request that he have vegan last meal
- The Unabomber case's other dark side; Congress takes a poke at terrorism
- United States v. Kaczynski
- The mad bomber?
- Return of the 'Unabomber'
- Unabomber Story Archive
- Sale of Illinois House Led to Break in Probe
- Marketing the Unabomber
- The Investigation
- Profiles of Unabomber Jury
- Kaczynski Pleads Guilty
- Kaczynski Sentenced to Four Life Terms
- Kaczynski Is Solitary Again, but With Amenities in 'Supermax' Prison
- Time Line
- Unabomber's Gift Makes His Life a Study in Anarchy
- From the Unabomber to Loughner (Preview)
- Brother Tells of Ordeal After Deciding to Turn Kaczynski In
- Kaczynski's Brother and Accuser Expresses Sadness, Relief
- Items seized from Kaczynski's cabin

- The profile and the suspect
- An ideal home for a hermit
- The Key Players
- The Trial in Brief
- Major Investigations
- Actions Considered Insane Often Don't Meet the Standards of New York's Legal System
- The Unabomber: Killer Virgin's Secret Love Letters
- Unabomber lists self as 'prisoner' in Harvard directory
- Harvard Alumni Association apologizes for listing Unabomber Ted Kaczynski's 'awards' his life sentences for terror campaign
- Tough Love! Unabomber Will Die A Jailhouse Virgin
- Gender Confusion, Sex Change Idea Fueled Kaczynski's Rage, Report Says
- Unabomber's Psychiatric Profile Reveals Gender-identity Struggle
- Unabomber: Timeline of bombings
- Unabomber's cabin remains on display in DC
- The Unabomber next door: Lincoln not defined by its most infamous denizen
- Covering the Unabomber: It was 'all hands on deck' for Helena journalists reporting national story
- Unabomber photos still elicit attention; students captured first shots
- Unabomber Ted Kaczynski now held in 'Alcatraz of the Rockies'
- Unabomber's legacy resonates 25 years after arrest in Montana
- Complete coverage: The Unabomber's arrest in Montana, 25 years later
- Postal worker says she reported seeing Unabomber suspect in '95
- The death of the Unabomber: will his dangerous influence live on?
- Brother who turned in the Unabomber: 'I want him to know that the door's open'

- 'His ideas resonate': how the Unabomber's dangerous anti-tech manifesto lives on
- The Terrorist Tract That's Hot Reading
- S.F. Newspaper Denies Getting Letter in '85 From Unabomber
- Unabomber claims he told motives in '85 note
- A Chronology of the UNABOM investigation
- On the Suspect's Trail: The Suspect
- Woman Dated Kaczynski After Bomber's 1st Attack
- Woman linked to Kaczynski speaks up
- Timeline: The bombings, according to Ted
- Child's Play for the Unabomber
- Hot Type
- In Ted Kaczynski, Artists Found a Means of Exploring the Horror of Living in America Today
- Woman had two dates with Unabom suspect
- Secret anguish of Unabomber's family
- Unabomber Investigation and Trial
- Washington Sunday Journal (April 7, 1996)
- The Road To Capture
- Daybook Interview with Daniel Klaidman
- Washington Saturday Journal (April 6, 1996)
- Officials Divided Over CBS Handling of Unabomber Story
- Brotherly Intervention
- Kaczynski letters opened; Documents available to public
- Bombing in New Jersey: The Victim
- In 1995, The Post weighed whether to print the Unabomber's manifesto

- Before he was the Unabomber, Ted Kaczynski was a mind-control test subject
- The New Monastic Librarians
- Who was the Unabomber? Colleagues, classmates say Kaczynski's intellect isolated him
- Behind Bars With The Unabomber
- Unabomber's Victims Fear He Could Post Writings
- 'Apotheosis Of A Stereotype'
- Diaries Tell of Kaczynski Sabotage
- New Portrait of Unabomber
- Jeanne Boylan Draws Memories
- Sketch Artist Draws a Bead on High-profile Suspects
- The Unabomber Wants His Stuff Back
- Unabomber Trial Halted As It Begins
- Reputed 'Manifesto' Recovered
- In Letters, Window on Life of the Unabom Suspect
- The Unabomber in Saskatchewan
- Inventory of items seized at the residence of Theodore Kaczynski
- Unabomber: On the Trail of America's Most-Wanted Serial Killer
- Mad Genius
- Bookish Recluse Lived Sparse Cabin Existence
- Judge Faces Unsettling Questions About Kaczynski's Mental State
- Kaczynski Agrees to Mental Exam, Seeks to Represent Himself
- Times and The Washington Post Grant Mail Bomber's Demand
- Kaczynski Is Competent For Trial, Lawyers Agree
- Secret Panel Decides if a Federal Case Becomes a Capital Case
- Both Sides Say Kaczynski May Represent Himself

- Unabomber Manuscript is Published
- Unabomber's Victims Fear He Could Post Writings
- Ted Kaczynski We Hardly Knew Ye
- 5 things you might not know about Chicago native Ted Kaczynski the 'Unabomber' who died in prison Saturday
- Kaczynski Is Said to Have Died by Suicide in Prison
- Unabomber Victims Reflect on Kaczynski's Death
- How the Case Against Ted Kaczynski, the 'Unabomber,' Unfolded
- Tales from the Unabomber's mother
- The media and terrorism: Implications of the Unabomber case
- Editor's commentaries on September 11, 2001
- Where I Stand: Not for the Death of a Bomber
- An Optimist's Lament
- Stand up against the anti-technology terrorists
- Unabomber copycat bomb injures Mexican scientists
- The Mind of the Unabomber
- The Mitigator
- Words on Trial
- Tracking Down the Unabomber
- Among the Junipers, a Loner 'Not That Remarkable'
- With a Family Discovery, a Manhunt Comes to an End
- A Man Known to Few, And a Mystery to Many
- At the Places Where Bombs Killed, a Day for Memories and Nervous Optimism
- Ex-Professor Is Seized In Montana as Suspect In the Unabom Attacks
- From a Child of Promise to the Unabom Suspect
- Kaczynski Avoids a Death Sentence With Guilty Plea

- Out Here in Montana
- Unabomber: The Power of Paranoia
- Long and Twisting Trail Led To Unabom Suspect's Arrest
- Suspect Arraigned on One Bomb Count
- Meticulous in Building His Bombs, Fastidious in Remaining At Large
- F.B.I. Says Fatal Mail Blast Is Work of Serial Bomber

Photos & Images

- Photos and Media Related to Ted Kaczynski's Life
- Photos of explosive devices sent in mail and T. Kaczynski's cabin in Montana UNABOM Photos
- Million Dollar Unabomber Reward Poster
- Ted Kaczynski Pedigree Sheet

Art Gallery & Auction Items

- U.S. Marshals Auction of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects
- $\bullet\,$ HEXEN 2.0 w/ Suzanne Treister
- \bullet untitled



Primary Source Documents on Ted K

This reading list can help researchers understand events as they happened, rather than relying on reflections from years later.

www.thetedkarchive.com